

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

United States of America,
Plaintiff,

vs.

1. Natalie Renee Hoffman,
(Counts 1-3)
 2. Oona Meagan Holcomb,
(Counts 2-3)
 3. Madeline Abbe Huse,
(Counts 2-3)
 4. Zaachila I. Orozco-McCormick,
(Counts 2-3)
- Defendants.

Mag. **17-00339MJ**
I N F O R M A T I O N

Violations:

50 C.F.R. § 35.5
(Operating A Motor Vehicle in a
Wilderness Area)
Count 1

50 C.F.R. § 26.22(b)
(Entering a National Wildlife Refuge
Without a Permit)
Count 2

50 C.F.R. § 27.93
(Abandonment of Property)
Count 3

CLASS B MISDEMEANORS

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

United States America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

1. Caitlin Persis Deighan,
(Counts 1 and 2)

2. Zoe E. Anderson,
(Count 2)

3. Logan Thomas Hollarsmith,
(Count 2)

4. Rebecca Katie Grossman-Richeimer,
(Count 2)

Mag. No.

17-00340 MJ

INFORMATION

Violations:

50 C.F.R. § 35.5
(Operating a Motor Vehicle in a
Wilderness Area)
Count 1

50 C.F.R. § 26.22(b)
(Entering a National Wildlife Refuge
Without a Permit)
Count 2

(CLASS B MISDEMEANORS)